CURRENT
Form BA-3 (Internet)

United Stat

.,

Raillroad Betirement Board

* WARNING**

You are accessing a United States Government, Railroad Retirement Board (RREB) computer system, which is restricted to
authorized users only. Unauthorized access, use, misuse, or maodification of this computer system or of the data contained
herein or in transit to/from this system constitutes a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030 and may subject
the individual(s) to criminal and civil penalties pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Sections 7213(a) 7431 and other
appropriate laws

This system may be monitored for all lawful purposes, including ensuring use is authorized for management of the system, to
facilitate protection against unauthorized access, and to verify security procedures, survivability, and operational security
Manitoring includes, but is not imited to, active attacks by authorized RREB entities to test or verify the secunty of this system.
During monitoring, information may be examined, recorded, copied and used for authorized purposes.

Only RRE approved and licensed hardware and software that has been scanned for viruses will be permitted on this network.
Use of this RRB system, authorized or unauthonzed, constitutes consent to monitoring. Unauthonzed access, use, misuse, or
modification of this computer system or of the data contained herein or in transit to/from this system constitutes a violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030 and may subject the individual(s) to criminal penalties pursuant to that statute, as

well as criminal and civil penalties pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Sections 7213(a), 7431, and other appropriate

laws.

Policies Links Freedom of Informaticn Act Mo FEAR Act Data Frequently Asked Questions

U.5. Railroad Retirement Board =4
. 844 North Rush Strest T
USA.gov Chicago llinois, 60611-1275
Telephone: (312) 751-7139 TTY: (312) 751-4701
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United States

Raillroad Betirement Board

Please Login

User ID:
Password:

Reset Password

Submission of your User ID and Password will serve as your signature for certifying the information you submit
while logged on this system.

Policies Links Freedom of Informaticn Act Mo FEAR Act Data Frequently Asked Questions
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Contact an RRE office near you ' '
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New Iems

RRB Employer Reporting System

Pending ltems Completed ltems

Employes Cnling

My Account Repons

Logoat

U3 Radroad Retirement Board
Form BA-3 [-:l'-'z}

nnual Report of Creditable Compan

BA Number: XXX

SELECT REPORT YEAR
2017 |

| Submit |

Farm Approved
OME Mo 3220-D008

Privacy Podecy | Pobrees K Links | Freedom of nformation Act

Mo FEAR Act Eum:in'ﬂ-nwr Fesdback | About Lis

LS Aadroad Refrement Board  Toll Fres: (877 7725772

B4 Morth Rush Strest TT

(32 TH1-ET

3 i IL. 606112082 Dirge (33 TE-4300 -
1 SA.gov " .-a-':-mr“ RRE pfics neo vy w

Date posted: 100252007
Date updated: 107252007




Contact Us

RRB Employer Reporting System

New ltems Pending ltems Completed ltems My Account Reports
US Railroad Retrement Board Form Approved
Form BA-3 (01-12) OMB No. 3220-0008

Creditable Compensation

BA Number: XXXX
Year: 2017
Please select one of the following actions:
Pre-fill screens with employee SSNs, Names, and Payroll IDs
Prownde blank screens with no pre-fills

File a zero BA3 report. | have no employees 10 report

Upload a completed BA-3 repon fle

s | Retur to Mena

U S Rairoad Retrement Soard
344 North Rush Street

L Cric L. 60611.2082
TSA.gov -

Date posted: 1072572007
Date updated 10/2522007



Employee Online Services

RRB Employer Reporting System

Pending ltems Completed ltems Forms My Account Reports
US Radroad Retrement Board Form Approved
Form BA-3 (01-12) OMB No. 32200008

Form BA.3: Annual Report of Creditable Compensation

BA Number: XXXX
Tox Yoar: 2017

SonSSNby: @ Fu O Last four digits

Last Name Middie Name (Initial) First Name Payroll ID Status Remarks
L

FORM BA-3 GRAND TOTALS

Total  Total RUIA2 EE EE
Total EE RUIAS Maoe Total RRA Tier 1 Total RRATier 2 Total Misc Total Record Recoed

Record Compensation Compensation Compensaton Sick Pay
Qualfyng Benefit Count Count
Count A ¢ A Amount Amount Amount Amount SC MC/SP
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

'{‘“’”'W"“".’ii:] _,; A(.‘“‘"ﬂ ::I X - . ',‘o—.-’..-.,.
Somainis by ik teswee st R A T 'y rie s ter

Privacy Policy Pobows A Links Freedom of Infonmason Act No FEAR Act Data Employer Foodack About U

US Ralrosc Retrement Board  Toll Free (877) 7725772

¢ 244 Norm Rush Stwet TTY, (312} 7534701
't Chicago . 60811.2062 Deectory (312 751430
1 !\\~904 Contadt oo RRE ofice near you N

Date posted. 102572007
Date updated 1072572007




RO L mpdogar Regrting System

PPending lems Completed Mewms

US Radoad Retvoment Board Form Approved
Form BA-3 (01-12) OMEB No. 32200008
Yoar 2017 Employer 20O
Socal Securty Numbar 12456709 Payrolt 10 Number Not U S SSN7?
Last Name Jones frst Name Tom  Midsle inaal

SERVICE MONTHS

Chek on the “Al Months Worked™ Dax £ reportng af 17 months as worked

| Al Monthe Worhad |

Otharwise
Erfior & 17 for oach month Beeng reponied as workod
or

réer cobooal Coden 8 or B for months not worked f ampioyes’s status ia known e all not worked,
m-.mpb,oohxlamv\olm-lv;molmouh D = ampioyee had no relaticnatep for any part of month)

o
Ervter “0” for all monihe not worked

ov, 0w o~ 0w Qv O~ [0v] o~ [ov ov] ov 0w
AN FEB mak APR MAY JUN JuL ALG SEP ocY NOV DEC

Total Months Reponed | 0 (NUmer of Montha for Whah 8 "1" was Emeved)
COMPENSATION
Chck the “Set Al Compensaton Amounts™ hox i reportng BN Yo 10prtng yea
En= n Aanvante |
Otharwise
Enter reporiad compenaation amount ammed for reportng year
HUtA A N HRA Thor ¥ FERA Ther 0 RRA Misc Comp  [RA Sick Pay
Q.00 | 000 | 000 000 000 0.00
{Opticaal Ertry)

Caktyng Manmum Decafa
Eanngs Monthly  Eamengs Monthy
Base Base

2047 Annual Compensation Masimm

RUIA | RUIA 1 REA Tior | RRA Tier It
10540 00 239562 O 127200 00 941050 00
DARLY PAY RATE
Q00
$200 00 or less

ADORESS

Optonal The Rakroad Retrement Board curmently does not have an address on e for ths employee Reportng an
2adress for Tes empioyee B opS0ona M T e Your BAZ report will e processed without an addwss

Street Addross Lne 1

Street Addross Lne 2

City

State ~

Do Code

"Eflectve Data(MOOYYYY) | =

| Cloor Aadvwsa

*(This is the date you r ded the I 's address. If the date is not known, leave this
MM-DD-YYYY item blank.)

The information contained in this report is required by Section 209.13 of the Railroad
Retirement Beard's regulations. By approving this form, | affirm that to the best of my
knowledge, the information | have given is true, complete, and accurate. | understand that
failure to repcrt or the making of a false or fravdulent report can result in crirvinal
prosecution ar civil penalties, or both.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice

e Tar 3%
% Chcago L, 00014200 Owwctony (12
TSAgov e an AT e e oM A

Date posted 10252007
Date updated 10252007



RO L mpdogar Regrting System
Panding Homs Completed Memns

US Radroad Retvement Boaro

Form Approved

Form BA-3 (01-12) OMEB No. 32200008
Yoar 2017 Employer 20O
Socal Securty Numbar 12456709 Payrolt 10 Number Not U S SSN7?
Last Name Jones frst Name Tom  Midsle inaal
SERVICE MONTHS

Chek on the “Al Months Worked™ Dax £ reportng af 17 months as worked

| Al Monthe Worhad |

Otharwise
Erfior & 17 for oach month Beeng reponied as workod
or

réer cobooal Coden 8 or B for months not worked f ampioyes’s status ia known e all not worked,
m-.mpb,oohxlamv\olm-lv;molmouh D = ampioyee had no relaticnatep for any part of month)

o
Ervter “0” for all monihe not worked

1V 1w 1w 1w L 1w 1w 1w 1w 1w T v 1w

JAN e MAR APR MAY JUN JuL ALG SEP ocY NOV DEC

Tota! Months Reponed 12 (NUmer of Montha for Whah 8 "1" was Emeved)
COMPENSATION
Chck the “Set AS Compensaton Amounts™ hox f rep o] t. 1or 10poring year
[sunsce o]
Otharwise
Enfier roporied cOMpenaation amount ammned for repoing year
HUtA A N HRA Thor 1 FERA Ther 0 RRA Misc Comp  [RA Sick Pay
18540 0O 23952 00 127200 00 $4400 00 0 00 0.00

{Opticaal Endry)
Caktying Manmum Decafa
Eanngs Mosthty  Eamengs Monthey
Base Base
2047 Annual Compensation Masimm
RUA | RUA N RRA Tier t RRA Tier It
10540 00 239562 O 127200 00 941050 00
DALY PAY RATE
200 0O
$200 00 or s

ADORESS

Optonal The Rakroad Retrement Board curmently does not have an address on e for ths employee Reportng an
Sddress for Tes empioyes & opSona M s e Your BAZ report will e processed without an addwss

Street Addross Lne 1 123 Man Sveet

Street Address Lne 2 |

City [Amazan

State L e

I Code GO0

"Effectve Data(MMOOYYYY) T =

| Cloor Aadwwss

*(This is the date you r ded the I 's address. If the date is not known, leave this
SYYYY item blank.)

The information contained in this report is required by Section 209.13 of the Railroad
Retirement Beard's regulations. By approving this form, | affirm that to the best of my
knowledge, the information | have given is true, complete, and accurate. | understand that
failure to repcrt or the making of a false or fravdulent report can result in crirvinal
prosecution ar civil penalties, or both.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice

e Tar 3%
% Chcago L, 00014200 Owwctony (12
TSAgov e an AT e e oM A

Date posted 10252007
Date updated 10252007



Contact Us Empioyee Online Services

RRB Employer Reporting System

New ltems Pending ltems Completed ltems My Account Reports Administrator
US Ra#road Retirement Board Foem Approved
Form BA-3 (01-12) OMB No. 3220-0008

Form BA-3: Annual Report of Creditable Compensation
Employer Upload Screen

BA Number: XXXX
Tax Year: 2017

Browse

UplosdFite | Cancel |

Privacy Policy | Policies & Links | Freedom of Information Act| No FEAR Act L\v_-l Employer Feedback About Us

U'S Ralrosd Retremert Board Toll Free (377) 77
£44 North Ruah Street TTY. (312) 7514
‘('%\ Chicago . 60511.2092 Dwectory. (112) 7"

Cartact an SR

Date posted: 102512007
Date updated: 107252007



New ltems

Empioyee Ondme Sexvices

RRB Employer Reporting System

Pending Items Completed ltems My Account Repors

US Railroad Retirement Board Form Approved
Form BA-3 (01-12) OMB No. 3220-0008
Form BA-3: Annual Report

editable Compensation

BA Number: XXXX
Tax Year: 2017

Sort SSN by O Full U Last four digits

SSN Last Name Middie Name (Initial) First Name Payroll ID Status Remarks

E 3 Tom @

FORM BA-3 GRAND TOTALS
TotalEE oWl TOlIRUIAZ o opA Tier 1 Total RRA Tier 2 TotalMisc  Total ot EE
Q RUIA1 Maximum y _ Record Record
ecord Quakying Benefit Compensation Compensaton Compensaton Sick Pay Count Count
Count Aicet oy Amount Amount Amount Amount SC  MCISP
1 1854000 2395200 127200.00 9450000 0.00 0.00 1 0

| Summary §

U.S. Radroad Retrement Boaed  Toll Free (877) 772-5772
844 Norh Rush Street TTY: (312) 7514701
.

At Chicogo 1L 60811.2082 Deectory. (312) 7514300 v
TSA.gov 5 Corteet a0 RAE : w
h

RO oice near

Date posted: 107252007
Date updated 10/2522007



(& Paper Work Red... * I el

() (©)[@ mips secremvgovees P - @ Ravond .. | 2845 DetalsForm |

File Edit View Favortes Toocls Help

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice

We estimate this form takes an average of 46.25 minutes per response to
complete and that “negative™ reports (no employees) will take an average
of 15 minutes per response to complete. Responses include the time needed
for reviewing the instructions, getting the needed data, and reviewing the
completed screen. Federal agencies may not conduct or sponsor, and
respondents are not required to respond to, a collection of information
unless it displays a valid OMB number. If you wish, send comments
regarding the accuracy of our estimate or any other aspect of this form,
including suggestions for reducing the completion time, to Associate Chief
Information Officer for Policy and Compliance, Railroad Retirement
Board, 844 N. Rush Street, Chicago, IL 60611-1275.






